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Memo

To: City Council

From: Peter Brixius, City Manager

Date: 11/14/2023

Re: Award of Bid — EDA Award #f 05-79-06111 Yampa River Corridor Project Construction

Dear Council:

Please find the Yampa River Corridor Project bid tabulation and Riverwise Engineering recommendation letter for the
award of work to Diggin” It River Works for the completion of Schedule A which will be contingent upon further EDA
approval, and award of work to Anson Excavating for the completion of Schedules B, C, and D. Both contractors plan to
commence work as soon as possible.

The comprehensive project cost for all four Schedules totals $3,275,504.80, falling below the total estimated cost for
the project.

In the event that EDA does not approve of the modified Schedule A bid proposal submitted by Diggin’ It River Works, we
will come back to Council to recommend the next lowest, qualified bidder for award of Schedule A.

o Onllardhn

Peter Brixius Melanie Kilpatrick

Respectfully,

Craig City Manager Executive Assistant & YRCP Project Manager
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November 7, 2023

City of Craig

c/o Peter Brixius, City Manager
300 W. 4t St,

Craig, CO 81625

RE: Recommendation for award of bids associated with EDA Award Number 05-79-06111 — Yampa River Corridor
Project

Dear Mr. Brixius,

Riverwise Engineering, (RWE) reviewed the bids associated with the subject project in coordination with the City’s
consulting team. We understand the bids were opened on October 30, 2023. We contacted four references for
Diggin It River Works and all references confirmed they are competent. We understand the City has worked with
Anson Excavating on multiple projects and City staff confirmed their competency. Based on this information RWE
recommends the following awards:

Schedule A — Diggin It River Works (contingent upon EDA approval)
Schedule B- Anson Excavating
Schedule C- Anson Excavating
Schedule D- Anson Excavating

Please feel free to call me with questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Shane Sigle, PE

Riverwise Engineering, LLC



GRAIG

GREAT NORTHWEST

EDA AWARD # 05-79-06111 YAMPA RIVER CORRIDOR PROJECT
Bids Received & Opened on 10.30.2023

SCHEDULE A

Diversion - Instream

SCHEDULE B

Diversion - Upland

SCHEDULE C
Diversion - Non EDA

SCHEDULE D
Loudy - Boat Ramp

Johnson Construction| $ 3,231,046.50 | $ 839,333.30 | $ 464,165.00 | $ 890,603.00
X Field Services| $ 3,667,790.00 | $ 1,344,601.70 | $ 562,925.40 | $ 1,513,304.10
Anson Excavating DID NOT BID $ 493,200.80 | $ 307,120.00 | $ 476,484.00
Diggin It River Works| $ 1,998,700.00 | $ 999,948.00 | $ 935,775.00 | $ 873,790.00
COMBINED PROJECT TOTAL $ 3,275,504.80
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